Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: (onm Miaxwens Dy Proseit

ohn Maxwell, Ditrector
Division of Human Resources

DATE: April 22, 206153

SUBJECT: Reorganization — Division of Fadlities & Fleet and Department of Public Safety

The atrached 1s requesting authorization to transfer one (1) classified position of Administrative Officer (Grade
523E), one (1) classified position of Security Supervisor (Grade 514N), twelve (12) classified positions of Security
Officers (Grade 507N), and one (1) unclassified position of Security Officer P/T (Grade 507N) and their
incumbents from the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management to the Department of Public Safety, effective
upon passage by Council.

This action is being requested due to the Council’s request for a more “Security and Safety oriented” operation.
Under the new Public Safety Commissioner, who has an extensive background in safety and law enforcement,
there will be increased opportunities for shared resources with other Public Safety divisions and sections to
enhance our safety program.

The fiscal impact for FY2015 will be budget neutral.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859} 258-3957.
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